

Statement of Evidence:

G151

North Quarter Corner of Section 15, Township 37 North, Range 30 West, 4th Principal Meridian, Mayhew Lake Township, Benton County, Minnesota.

1852 Original US General Land Office survey established corner marked by a wood post with bearing trees noted as:

12" Aspen	N 12 E	13 links
12" Aspen	S 12 W	22 links

1899 Road Survey Report by John E. Whilt, County Surveyor, shows survey running west to east on section line with a distance of 78.72 chains for the north line of Sec. 15, with no mention of the ¼ corner.

1990 Paul Wollen, LS 10461, set a cast iron monument at the intersection of the centerline of 95th Street (east/west) and fence lines north and south. He filed a Certificate of Location (#201458).

2002 No resurvey information was found on this corner in the Benton County records.

2006 Westwood Professional Services Inc. found a cast iron monument at the centerline of 95th St. NE and at occupation line south.

Coordinates Obtained by GPS
NAD 83 (1996 Adjustment)
N-153517.825
E-497716.643

2011 The Benton County Surveyor's Office analyzed the corner position. The corner appears to be lost in 1899 with substantial measurement differences for the overall mile between the 78.72 chains (5195.5 feet) in 1899 and 5267.7 feet today. The corner does fit the lost position within 5 feet which with the substantial measurement differences in the overall mile seems reasonable. Since the cast iron monument fits the current occupation lines and fits the lost position within reason, it is accepted as marking the corner position.